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June 23, 2005

EllenAnn G. Sands, Attorney

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, PLLC

3500 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: Docket No. 050437-T1

Dear Ms. Sands:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, FAC, due to asset purchase agreement resulting in transfer of customer accounts from Red
River Networks, LLC to NOSVA Limited Partnership., which was filed in this office on June 23,
2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 9:17 AM Y

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/22/2005 9:16:00 AM

Docket Number: 050437-TI

Filename / Path: 0504370R.KS.DOC

PAA ORDER GRANTING WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 25-4.118, FLORIDA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

| 2575H -5



